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CLARK COUNTY
WASHINGTON
_COM"‘L?J;TJ?EE:E\E/E%P"ENT Woiking together.Securing your safety.Protecting your investment.
Purpose of checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), Revised Code of Washington (RCW), Chapter
43.21C, requires all governmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of a
proposal before making decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared
for all proposals with significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The

.purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and agencies identify impacts

from your proposal and to help agencies decide whether or not an EIS is required.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe basic information about your proposal.
Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether or not the environmental
lmpacts of your proposal are significant. Please answer the questions briefly, giving the most
precise information or best description known. In most cases, you shouid be able to answer the

" questions from your own observations or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you

do not know the answer, or if a questlon does not apply to your proposal, write “do not know"
or “does not apply.”

Some questions pertain to governmental regulations such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark
designations. If you have problems answering these questions, please contact the
ClarkCountyPermitCenter for assistance.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a
period of time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help
describe your proposal or its environmental effects. You may be asked to explain your answers
or provide additional information related to significant adverse impacts.

Use of checklist for non-project proposals:

Complete this checklist for non-project proposals (e.g., county plans and codes), even if the
answer is “does not apply.” In addition, complete the supplemental sheet for non-project
actions (Part D).

For non-project actions, the references in the checklist to the words “project,” “applicant,” and
“property or site” should be read as “proposal,” “proposer,” and “affected geographic area,”
respectively.

Public Service Center : .- For other formats, contact the Clark County ADA Office

1300 Franklin St, Vancouver, WA 98660 Voice: 564.397.2322

564,397.2375 devserv@clark.wa.gov Relay: 711 or 800.833.6388 Fax: 564.397.6165
www.clark wa.gov/community-development .






Trip Generation Assessment - Charbonneau Engineering, Inc.

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other
proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain.

None known.
10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.

Annual Review for a Comprehensive Plan Map Change and Zone Change
application.
11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size
of the project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe
certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this page. (Lead
agencies may modify this form to include additionai specific information on project description.)

The Applicant, Bill Maitland, proposes an Annual Review for a Comprehensive Plan
Map Change and Zone Change of a portion of parcel number 200200-000 froma -
Commercial Comprehensive Plan designation and Community Commercial zoning
to an Urban High Density Residential Comprehensive Plan designation and R-30
zoning. The parcel is currently split zoned with R-30 zoning in the approximately
easternmost 1/5 of the site and the CC zoning in the balance of the site. The site is
approximately 3.45 acres according to Clark County GIS.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise
location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and
range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or
boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic
map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are
not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit applications related
"to this checklist.

The site is located at the northeast corner of the intersection of NE 116" Street
(private) and SR 503 (NE 117*" Avenue) and is identified as Assessor’s
Parcel#200200-000 located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 34, Township 3
North, Range 2 East of the Willamette Meridian. There is no site address.
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c. Describe any structures on the site.

There appears to be a wellhouse on the site.

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what?

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Compl;ehensive Plan and
Zone Change Annual Review, no structures will be demolished with this proposal.

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site?

Community Comﬁercial in the western approximately 4/5'" of the subject parcel
and R-30 in the eastern approximately 1/5" of the subject parcel.

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

Commercial in the western approximately 4/5" of the subject parcel and Urban
High Density Residential in the eastern approximately 1/5" of the subject parcel.

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site?
Does not apply.
h. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or county? If so, specify.

No.

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?
As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive Plan and
Zone Change Annual Review, no people will work or reside as a result of the
proposal.

Jj. Approximately how many people would the complefed project displace?
None.

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:
Does Not Apply

]

L. Proposed measures to ensure the pfoposal is compatible with existing and projected land
uses and plans, if any:
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fish-bearing streams or lakes on or near the site. Upon development of the site, all
vegetation will be removed from those areas to receive construction. ‘

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive
Plan and Zone Change Annual Review, there is no impact on plants,
animals, fish or marine life. Upon development of the site, landscaping will
be proposed which will increase the habitat potential for animals through
the use of native and/or ornamental trees, shrubs and groundcover.

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive Plan and
Zone Change Annual Review, there is no energy use proposed. Upon development
of the site, normal muiti-family residential use of energy will be required. There is
no anticipated depletion of energy or natural resources associated with either the
Comprehensive Plan Zone Change Annual review or future multi-family '
development of the site following the Comprehensive Plan Zone Change Annual
Review. '

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive

* Plan and Zone Change Annual Review, there is no energy use proposed. As
such, no specific measures are proposed at this time. Upon development of
the site, possible measures will be meeting applicable local, state and
federal codes related to the construction industry, use of locally-sourced
building materials, use of energy efficient building materials, use of solar
and/or wind power, or other similar measures.

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection; such as parks,
wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or
cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or-prime farmlands?

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive Plan and
Zone Change Annual Review, and as there are no environmentally sensitive areas,
parks, wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat,
historic or cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains or prime farmiands on or near the
site, there would be no impact or effect on these areas. The closest park or
recreational facilities are Prairie High School located across SR 503 from the

-
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. subject parcel, and Dogwood Park located approximately 2/3 mile to the south.
Upon residential development of the site, Park and School Impact Fees will be paid
which will provide additional funding for parks and schools.

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive Plan and
Zone Change Annual Review, there are no impacts to resources. Upon
development of the site, Park and School Impact Fees will be paid which will
provide additional funding for parks and schools.

5. How would the’proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

The proposal is to change the Comprehensive Plan designation and Zoning of the
commercially zoned portion of the site from a Commercial Comprehensive Plan
designation and Community Commercial zoning to an Urban High Density
Residential Comprehensive Plan designation and R-30 zoning to match that of the
eastern approximately 1/5 of the site. This would allow land uses that are
consistent with the surrounding land uses and zoning to the east and south. There
are no shorelines associated with the subject parcel.

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

Prior to future development of the site, the project will be required to go
through Clark County’s Site Plan Review.process, SEPA review process and
meet all applicable local, state and federal codes and regulations. There are
no shorelines associated with the subject parcel.

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public
.services and utilities?

As thisis a non-proje& action and the application is for a Comprehensive Plan and
Zone Change Annual Review, there are no proposed transportation, public services
or utility impacts. Upon development of the site, however, a net reduction in
Average Daily and Peak PM vehicular trips would be realized with 100% residential
development following the zone change vs. partial commercial and partial-
residential development under the current zoning scenario. This would decrease
vehicular trip demand on the surrohnding transportation system. Please refer to
the Trip Generation Assessment, as provided by Charbonneau Engineering, LLC,
~ dated January 15, 2020 for more information.

Any proposed development on the subject parcel, regardless of zoning, will
increase demand on public services and utilities. There might be a slight increase

A
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in pﬁblic service and utility demands with the rezone from commercial to
residential. However, it is unknown what the degree of increase that might be.

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

As this is a non-project action and the application is for a Comprehensive
Plan and Zone Change Annual Review, there are no proposed measures to
address any potential increases in public service or utility demand. Upon
development on the site, utilities will be installed and System Development
Charges will be paid. Additionally, even though a reduction in Average
Daily and PM Peak vehicular trips is anticipated with the zone change,
Transportation Impact Fees will also be paid upon site development.

7. Identify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or
requirements for the protection of the environment.

The proposal for a Comprehensive Plan and Zone Change Annual Review does not conflict
with any local, state or federal laws or requirements for the protection of the environment.
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